CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: Re: Calvert Reading Room Access for Jeremy Rishel
Great.

Dimitri Lutchenkov
Director, Env. Affairs
410-470-5524 (w)
410-370-9090 (m)

From: Quinn, Laura <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thu Jan 27 16:34:19 2011

Subject: RE: Calvert Reading Room Access for Jeremy Rishel

Jeremy now has access.
Thanks
Laura

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [mailto:dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 6:14 PM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: Fw: Calvert Reading Room Access for Jeremy Rishel

See below.

Dimitri Lutchenkov
Director, Env. Affairs
410-470-5524 (w)
410-370-9090 (m)

From: Merving, Richard B

To: 'Quinn, Laura' <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>; Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann <maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov>; Chapman, Elaine G <elaine.chapman@pnl.gov>; CCNPP3COL
Resource <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>

Sent: Fri Jan 21 18:06:40 2011

Subject: RE: Calvert Reading Room Access for Jeremy Rishel

Jeremy Rishel already has a Reading Room account and computer assigned. He needs to complete the 2FA configuration
process to access the computer. | will re-send the information to him.

From: Quinn, Laura [mailto:Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Quinn, Laura; Lutchenkov, Dimitri

Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Chapman, Elaine G; Mervine, Richard B; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: RE: Calvert Reading Room Access for Jeremy Rishel




I am following up on this request. | need to have Jeremy Rishel added to the reading by COB 1/26/2011. Please let me
know if there is anything you need from me to make this happen.

Thanks

Laura

From: Quinn, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:23 PM

To: 'Lutchenkov, Dimitri'

Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Chapman, Elaine G; 'Mervine, Richard B'
Subject: FW: Calvert Reading Room Access for Jeremy Rishel

Dimitri,

| need the following reviewer to be added to the e reading room for air conformity. Please let me know if you need
more info than what is provided below. Please let me know when it is done and | will have him try to get into the
reading room.

Thanks

Laura

From: Chapman, Elaine G [mailto:elaine.chapman@pnl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:17 PM

To: Quinn, Laura

Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Rishel, Jeremy P

Subject: Calvert Reading Room Access for Jeremy Rishel

Hi Laura,

Would you please arrange access to the UniStar Calvert Cliffs Reading Room for Jeremy Rishel? He needs access to
review the Calvert air conformity documents as this work transitions from Van to him. Richard Mervine
(Richard.B.Mervine@unistarnuclear.com) previously provided login IDs and procedures to other members of the Calvert
team. The email address to use for Jeremy’s SMS/CNS2FA code transmittal, which Mr. Mervine will need, is
jeremy.rishel@pnl.gov .

Thanks in advance for your help.

Elaine

Elaine G. Chapman
Senior Research Engineer
ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES & GLOBAL CHANGE DIRECTORATE

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory

P.O. Box 999

Richland, WA 99352 USA

Tel: 509-372-6181

Fax: 509-372-6168

Express Mail: 790 6th Street, MSIN K9-30, Richland, WA 99354-1873
http://www.pnl.gov/atmospheric/

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for
the

addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the
information

in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-
IP2
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